

September 15, 1947

Mr. Franco Scalamandrě
598 Madison Avenue
New York 22, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Scalamandrě:

You may remember that on last June 5 I wrote asking you to reserve 22 yards of 50 inch material like your sample 1946 - 2 for recovering chairs in the old Senate Chamber at Annapolis. I expect this work to be authorized very soon by the State. In the meantime an original chair has been presented to the State and we need 22' of this material to cover it.

Mr. Earle W. Harris of the Tinolin Co, which you told me about, is discussing the moth problem with the State Authorities. Mr. Harris said he would mothproof this small piece of material if you will send it to him and would then forward it to me.

I hope you will soon hear from the Department of Budget & Procurement about the rest of the material.

Very truly yours,

Address of Mr. Harris :-

The Tinolan Company of America, Inc.
Trenton Ave. & William St.
Philadelphia 34, Pa.